
CCC Minutes 4/23/24 1 

EL CAMINO COLLEGE 
MINUTES OF THE COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE (CCC) 

April 23, 2024 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting called to order at 2:37 p.m. by Chair Ambrosio. 
 
Recorder:  C. Escutia 
 
Members: 
Present: M. Anderson, T. Bui, W. Cox, K. Daniel-DiGregorio, M. Kline, M. Lipe, C. Lopez, 

M. McMillan, J. Minei, R. Padilla, S. Porter, G. Song 
  
Ex Officio Members: 
Present: E. Ambrosio, D. Brunkhardt, L. Justice, L. Marquez, L. Suekawa, M. Wolfenstein  
Absent: L. Young 
 
Guests:  J. Casper, L. Linka 
 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The minutes of March 26, 2024, were approved via email by the CCC on April 1, 2024. 
 

2. CHAIR’S REPORT:  College Curriculum Committee Chair – E. Ambrosio 
Chair Ambrosio thanked the CCC for approving the minutes of March 26 via email and 
M. McMillan for serving as the Standard Review representative for today’s meeting.   
He also thanked K. Daniel-DiGregorio for her work on the CCC as the representative for 
Behavioral and Social Sciences and announced that Joshua Casper will be taking her place on 
the CCC beginning May 14.   
 

3. CURRICULUM REVIEW  

A. Full Course Review 
The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Noncredit English as a Second Language 04A [504A] (NESL 04A [504A])   
2. Noncredit English as a Second Language 04B [504B] (NESL 04B [504B])   
3. Noncredit English as a Second Language 05A [505A] (NESL 05A [505A])   
4. Noncredit English as a Second Language 05B [505B] (NESL 05B [505B])   
5. Radiologic Technology 109 (RTEC 109)   
6. Radiologic Technology 220 (RTEC 220)   

 
B. Consent Agenda Proposals 

The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Administration of Justice 21 (AJ 21)  
2. Administration of Justice 26 (AJ 26)   
3. Administration of Justice 99 (AJ 99)   
4. Administration of Justice 133 (AJ 133)   
5. Administration of Justice 134 (AJ 134)   
6. Administration of Justice 135 (AJ 135)   



CCC Minutes 4/23/24 2 

7. Administration of Justice 150 (AJ 150)   
8. Administration of Justice 155 (AJ 155)   
9. Administration of Justice 190 (AJ 190)   
10. Business 101 (BUS 101)  
11. Business 102 (BUS 102)  
12. Business 106 (BUS 106)   
13. Business 107 (BUS 107)   
14. Business 108 (BUS 108)   
15. Business 109 (BUS 109)   
16. Business 110 (BUS 110)   
17. Business 111 (BUS 111)   
18. Business 112 (BUS 112)   
19. Business 115 (BUS 115)   
20. Business 117 (BUS 117)   
21. Business 118 (BUS 118)   
22. Business 119 (BUS 119)  
23. Business 120 (BUS 120)   
24. Business 121 (BUS 121)   
25. Business 122 (BUS 122)   
26. Business 124 (BUS 124)   
27. Business 125 (BUS 125)   
28. Business 126 (BUS 126)   
29. Business 145 (BUS 145)  
30. Business 146 (BUS 146)  
31. Business 150 (BUS 150)   
32. Business 151 (BUS 151)   
33. Business 152 (BUS 152)   
34. Business 153 (BUS 153)  
35. Business 157 (BUS 157)   
36. Business 159 (BUS 159)   
37. Business 160 (BUS 160)   
38. Business 161 (BUS 161)   
39. Business 163 (BUS 163) 
40. Business 164 (BUS 164)   
41. Business 165A (BUS 165A)   
42. Business 165B (BUS 165B)   
43. Business 165C (BUS 165C)   
44. Business 165D (BUS 165D)   
45. Business 169 (BUS 169)   
46. Business 563 (BUS 563)   
47. Computer Information Systems 2 (CIS 2)   
48. Computer Information Systems 11 (CIS 11)   
49. Computer Information Systems 13 (CIS 13)   
50. Computer Information Systems 16 (CIS 16)   
51. Computer Information Systems 18 (CIS 18) 
52. Computer Information Systems 26 (CIS 26)   
53. Computer Information Systems 28 (CIS 28)   
54. Computer Information Systems 29 (CIS 29)   



CCC Minutes 4/23/24 3 

55. Computer Information Systems 40 (CIS 40)   
56. Computer Information Systems 80 (CIS 80)   
57. Computer Information Systems 84 (CIS 84)   
58. Computer Information Systems 119 (CIS 119)  
59. Computer Information Systems 120 (CIS 120)   
60. Computer Information Systems 121 (CIS 121)   
61. Computer Information Systems 122 (CIS 122)   
62. Computer Information Systems 132 (CIS 132)   
63. Computer Information Systems 133 (CIS 133)   
64. Computer Information Systems 134 (CIS 134)   
65. Computer Information Systems 136 (CIS 136)   
66. Computer Information Systems 137 (CIS 137)   
67. Computer Information Systems 141 (CIS 141)   
68. Computer Information Systems 142 (CIS 142)   
69. Computer Information Systems 143 (CIS 143)  
70. Computer Information Systems 150 (CIS 150)  
71. Computer Information Systems 152 (CIS 152)   
72. Computer Information Systems 154 (CIS 154)   
73. Computer Information Systems 156 (CIS 156)   
74. English 25B (ENGL 25B)   
75. Fire and Emergency Technology 3 (FTEC 3)   
76. Fire and Emergency Technology 11 (FTEC 11)   
77. Law 4 (LAW 4)  
78. Law 5 (LAW 5)   
79. Law 11 (LAW 11)  
80. Law 12 (LAW 12)   
81. Law 13 (LAW 13)   
82. Law 14 (LAW 14) 
83. Law 15 (LAW 15)   
84. Law 16 (LAW 16)  
85. Law 17 (LAW 17)   
86. Law 18 (LAW 18)   
87. Law 19 (LAW 19)  
88. Law 20 (LAW 20)   
89. Radiologic Technology A (RTEC A)   
90. Radiologic Technology 104 (RTEC 104)   
91. Radiologic Technology 107 (RTEC 107)   
92. Radiologic Technology 111 (RTEC 111)   
93. Radiologic Technology 123 (RTEC 123)   
94. Radiologic Technology 124 (RTEC 124)   
95. Radiologic Technology 216 (RTEC 216)   
96. Radiologic Technology 217 (RTEC 217)   
97. Radiologic Technology 218 (RTEC 218)   
98. Radiologic Technology 233 (RTEC 233)   
99. Radiologic Technology 244 (RTEC 244)   
100. Radiologic Technology 255 (RTEC 255)   
101. Real Estate 11 (RE 11)   
102. Real Estate 12A (RE 12A)   



CCC Minutes 4/23/24 4 

103. Real Estate 13 (RE 13)   
104. Real Estate 14A (RE 14A)   
105. Real Estate 14B (RE 14B)   
106. Real Estate 16 (RE 16)   
107. Real Estate 19 (RE 19)  
108. Real Estate 21 (RE 21)   
109. Real Estate 26 (RE 26)   
110. Real Estate 31 (RE 31)   
111. Real Estate 40 (RE 40)  
112. Real Estate 41 (RE 41)  
113. Supervision 109 (SUPV 109)   

 

CURRICULUM DISCUSSION  

A. Full Course Review  

Health Sciences & Athletics Division 

The following courses were presented for course review: 

RTEC 109 Clinical Experience 3 
RTEC 220 Clinical Experience 6 

It was moved by M. Kline, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the course 
proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Kline, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the course 
delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Kline, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 

12 yes/ 0 no/ 0 abstentions 
 
Humanities Division 

The following courses were presented for course review: 

NESL 04A [504A] ESL for Healthcare I 
NESL 04B [504B] ESL for Healthcare II 
NESL 05A [505A] ESL for Childhood Educators I 
NESL 05B [505B] ESL for Childhood Educators II 

It was moved by S. Porter, seconded by M. McMillan, that the committee approve the 
course proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by S. Porter, seconded by M. McMillan, that the committee approve the 
course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by S. Porter, seconded by M. McMillan, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 

 
12 yes/ 0 no/ 0 abstentions 
 



CCC Minutes 4/23/24 5 

 
 

B. Consent Agenda Proposals  

It was moved by S. Porter, seconded by M. Kline, that the committee approve the 
consent agenda proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by S. Porter, seconded by M. Kline, that the committee approve the 
consent agenda course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by S. Porter, seconded by M. Kline, that the committee approve the 
consent agenda conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried.  

12 yes/ 0 no/ 0 abstentions 
 

4. STANDARD REVIEW FOR 5/14/2024 MEETING: 
Chair Ambrosio asked for a volunteer for Standard Review for the May 14 meeting, M. Lipe 
agreed to switch dates.  R. Padilla volunteered for the May 28 meeting. 
 

5. ASSOCIATE DEGREE TASK FORCE: 
Chair Ambrosio reminded the Committee that one representative from each academic division 
is requested to serve on the Task Force.  If a representative cannot be found, representation 
will default to the CCC member.  Information on meeting dates will be sent out. 
 

6. CCC BYLAWS REVIEW (2ND READ): 
A draft of the CCC Bylaws with suggested edits was shared onscreen.  A lengthy discussion 
ensued regarding the removal of Clerical Support in Section 5.5.  As a result, the CCC agreed to 
table the item for further discussion and feedback.  
 

7. CURRICULUM SPECIALIST’S REPORT:  Curriculum Specialist – L. Marquez 
L. Marquez announced that the 2024-25 catalog is now live and she is working on the change 
report.  Clarification was made that DCC members will have the ability to make changes only on 
new proposals launched in Curriculog.  A catalog addendum will be published in summer for the 
addition of the new noncredit courses.  
 

8. VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT:  Vice President of Academic Affairs – C. Lopez 
C. Lopez reported that Phase I will include six courses to implement as part of the common 
course numbering during fall 2024: English Composition, Argumentative Writing and Critical 
Thinking (English), Public Speaking, Introduction to Statistics (Mathematics), Introduction to 
American Government and Politics, and Introduction to Psychology.  A small amount of funding 
($50k) was received from the State to support colleges with the implementation of CCN. 
C. Lopez thanked M. McMillan for her presentation to the Board of Trustees on ZTC and OER.  

 
9. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

▪ The Curriculog Café will be open after the meeting today. 

▪ Next CCC Meeting: May 14, 2024 – 2:30-4:30 p.m., DE 166/Zoom 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Ambrosio called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  J. Minei moved to adjourn.  
Meeting was adjourned at 4:09 p.m. 



Approved Curriculum Changes  

 CCC Minutes 4/23/24 6 

 

 

Modification 

Type
Division Course/Program Information Rationale/Action

Curriculum 

Committee 

Approval Date

Course Review HEAL AJ 21 Introduction to Emergency 

Management

Course review; Change to 

conditions of enrollment

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL AJ 26 Introduction to Terrorism and 

Counterterrorism

Course review; Changes 

to conditions of 

enrollment; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL AJ 133 Fingerprint Classification and 

Investigation

Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL AJ 134 Introduction to Crime 

Analysis

Course review; Change to 

conditions of enrollment

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL AJ 135 Report Writing Course review; Change to 

conditions of enrollment

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL AJ 150 Peace Officer Training 

Module – Level III

Course review; Changes 

to major topics; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL AJ 155 Peace Officer Training 

Module – Level II

Course review; Changes 

to major topics; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL AJ 190 Law Enforcement Explorer 

Academy

Course review; No 

changes

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL FTEC 3 Fundamentals of Personal 

Fire Safety and Survival

Course review; No 

changes

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL FTEC 11 Arson Detection and 

Control

Course review; Changes 

to conditions of 

enrollment; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC A Introduction to Radiologic 

Technology

Course review; Changes 

to conditions of 

enrollment; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 104 Clinical Education 1 Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 107 Clinical Experience 2 Course review; Changes 

to primary methods of 

evaluation; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 109 Clinical Experience 3 Course review; Changes 

to catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

course objectives; major 

topics; text/materials

4/23/2024



Approved Curriculum Changes  

 CCC Minutes 4/23/24 7 

 

 

 

Course Review HEAL RTEC 111 Fundamentals of 

Radiologic Technology

Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 123 Radiographic Positioning 

1A

Course review; Changes 

to catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

major topics; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 124 Radiographic Positioning 

1B

Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 216 Clinical Education 2 Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 217 Clinical Experience 4 Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 218 Clinical Experience 5 Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 220 Clinical Experience 6 Course review; Changes 

to conditions of 

enrollment; course 

objectives; major topics; 

text/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 233 Radiographic Positioning 2 Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 244 Radiation Physics, 

Equipment, and Safety

Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HEAL RTEC 255 Advanced Imaging and 

Special Procedures

Course review; Change to 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HUMA ENGL 25B Creative Writing: A 

Workshop in Fiction and Nonfiction

Course review; Changes 

to major topics; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HUMA NESL 04A [504A] ESL for Healthcare I Course review; Changes 

to catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

course number; grading 

method; major topics; 

primary methods of 

evaluation

4/23/2024

Course Review HUMA NESL 04B [504B] ESL for Healthcare 

II

Course review; Changes 

to catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

course number; grading 

method; major topics; 

primary methods of 

evaluation; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024



Approved Curriculum Changes  

 CCC Minutes 4/23/24 8 

 

 

 

Course Review HUMA NESL 05A [505A] ESL for Childhood 

Educators I

Course review; Changes 

to catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

course number; grading 

method; major topics; 

primary methods of 

evaluation; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

Course Review HUMA NESL 05B [505B] ESL for Childhood 

Educators II

Course review; Changes 

to catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

course number; grading 

method; major topics; 

primary methods of 

evaluation; 

texts/materials

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 101 Introduction to Business DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 102 Business Office 

Administration

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 106 Career Planning DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 107 Effective English for 

Business

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 108 Written Business 

Communications

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 109 Oral Business 

Communications

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 110 Marketing DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 111 New Media Marketing DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 112 Advertising DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 115 Business Mathematics DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 117 Personal Finance DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 118 Investing in Financial 

Markets

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 119 Principles of Retailing 

Management

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 120 Business Management DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024



Approved Curriculum Changes  

 CCC Minutes 4/23/24 9 

 

 

 

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 121 Human Resources 

Management

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 122 Human Relations in 

Organizations

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 124 Entrepreneurship Start-up 

Planning and Funding

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 125 Entrepreneurship Start-up 

Operations and Management

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 126 Accounting for Small 

Business

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 145 Keyboarding I DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 146 Keyboarding II DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 150 Financial Accounting DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 151 Managerial Accounting DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 152 Intermediate Accounting I DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 153 Intermediate Accounting II DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 157 Cost Accounting DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 159 Financial Auditing DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 160 Income Tax Accounting DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 161 Business Taxation DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 163 IRS Volunteer Income Tax 

Assistance (VITA) Program - Tax 

Preparer

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 164 California Taxation and 

Regulatory Review

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 165A QuickBooks DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 165B Introduction to 

Accounting Software Systems

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 165C Introduction to Income 

Tax Computer Applications

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 165D Accounting Data Analytics DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024



Approved Curriculum Changes  

 CCC Minutes 4/23/24 10 

 

 

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 169 Accounting Ethics DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI BUS 563 IRS Volunteer Income Tax 

Assistance (VITA) Program - Tax 

Preparer

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 2 Office Applications DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 11 Help Desk Operations DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 13 Computer Information 

Systems

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 16 Application Development 

and Programming Using Visual 

Basic.Net

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 18 Systems Analysis and Design DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 26 Using Microsoft Excel DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 28 Database Management Using 

Microsoft Access

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 29 Advanced Database 

Applications

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 40 Personal Computer Support 

and Networking

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 80 Database Programming DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 84 MySQL Database 

Programming for the Web

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 119 Introduction to Computer 

Security

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 120 Digital Forensics DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 121 Cybersecurity Programming 

with Python

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 122 Ethical Hacking DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 132 Web Development Using 

HTML5, CSS3, and WordPress

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 133 Mashup JavaScript, jQuery, 

and AJAX

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 134 ASP.NET with C# Business 

Web Programming

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 136 Building Mobile Apps DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 137 Computer Networking 

Fundamentals

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024



Approved Curriculum Changes  

 CCC Minutes 4/23/24 11 

 

 

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 141 Introduction to Networks 

Cisco 1

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 142 Routing & Switching 

Essentials Cisco 2

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 143 Securing and Automating 

Enterprise Networks Cisco 3

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 150 Cloud Computing with AWS DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 152 Data Storage with AWS DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 154 Compute Engines with AWS DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI CIS 156 Security with AWS DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 4 Legal Environment of 

Business

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(hybrid/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 5 Business Law DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(hybrid/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 11 Introduction to Legal 

Research

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 12 Probate Procedures DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 13 Family Law DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 14 Tort Law DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 15 Civil and Criminal Evidence DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 16 Civil Procedure DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 17 Legal Research and Writing DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 18 Wills, Trusts and Estate 

Planning

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 19 Introduction to Legal 

Technology

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI LAW 20 Paralegal Seminar DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 11 Real Estate Principles DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024



Approved Curriculum Changes  

 CCC Minutes 4/23/24 12 

 

DE Addendum BUSI RE 12A Legal Aspects of Real Estate DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 13 Real Estate Practice DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 14A Real Estate Finance I DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/hybrid/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 14B Advanced Real Estate 

Finance

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 16 Real Estate Economics DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 19 Real Property Management DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 21 Real Estate Investments DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/hybrid/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 26 Escrows DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 31 Mortgage Loan and Brokering DE Addendum; Added 

new DE version (HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 40 Real Estate Appraisal DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI RE 41 Advanced Real Estate 

Appraisal

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

DE Addendum BUSI SUPV 109 Oral Business 

Communications

DE Addendum; Added 

new DE versions 

(online/HyFlex)

4/23/2024

Inactivation HEAL AJ 99 Independent Study Inactivation 4/23/2024


